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THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-2000

O &
STatis or 5

POLICY 20 November 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE FOR
INTERAMERICAN AFFAIRS

SUBJECT: Interim Executive Summary: Project NIAGARA FALLS (U)

§S)/As you requested during the In-Progress-Review briefing by the 4th Psychological
Operations Group on the psychological operations plan to help bring about
democratization of Nicaragua, | am forwarding the executive summary of the plan
as completed so far (TAB Ag. S

LS)/Progress toward completion co'hltinues to be on track, and planning will be
finished in early December. A briefing and executive summary on the complete

Cra]g' Alderman, Jz. -

Deputy

plan will be available at that time.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-5000

DJSM 2008-86
19 November 1986

THE JOINT STAFF

=

9 ‘\\YL

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FOR PO

Subject: Follow-on Actions for Project NIAGARA FALLS (U) |

3

it LST/In response to your memorandum* of 14 November 1986,
enclosed 1is the Executive Summary for Project NIAGARA FALLS,
forwarded through the Army from the 4th Psychological Operations
Group.

2. LS{ZI believe this summary provides the requisite information
for presentation before the Inter-Agency Group on Nicaragua.

oh ng/The Organization of the Joint Chiefs of Staff will
continue to assist your staff, as necessary, to ensure completion
of this important project.

B E. CARTEER, JR.
Vice Admiral, USN -
Director, Joint Staff

Enclosure
a/s

Reference:
* DUSD(P) memorandum, 14 November 1986, "Follow-on Actions for
Project NIAGARA FALLS (U)"
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